Stubbs, Danny

From: Flavors, Brandy

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 5:28 PM

To: Flavors, Brandy

Cc: Stubbs, Danny; Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: 1190011-008-AC Robbins Manufacturing After the Fact Construction
Amaury,

The permitting section has received a new application from Robbins Manufacturing. The project number is
1190011-008-AC. This project is for an after the fact construction. If you have any comments or concerns,
please contact Danny Stubbs.

Brandy Flavors

Engincering Specialist 1

Air Resource Management

Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637

Phone: 813-632-7600 Ext. 119

Fax: 813-632-7668

Email: Brandy.Flavors@dep.state.tlus

Please note: Florida has o very broad public vecords law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to tie public and media upon request, Your e-muxil conpunication niny therefore be subject fo
public disclosure,



